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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

LANCE MANN, 

Defendant. 

Case: 4:20-cr-00024 
Assigned To : Nuffer, David 
Assign. Date: 2/12/2020 
Description: 

The Grand Jury charges: 

INDICTMENT 

Case No. 

VIOLATIONS: 

COUNT 1: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1029(a)(3) and 2 
(Possession of Unauthorized Access 
Devices) 

COUNT 2: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1028A and 2 
(Aggravated Identity Theft) 

COUNT! 
(Possession of Unauthorized Access Devices) 

On or about December 7, 2019, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

LANCE MANN, 

defendant herein, did knowingly and with intent to defraud possess fifteen or more 

unauthorized access devices which are counterfeit or unauthorized access devices, such 
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conduct affecting interstate commerce, and did aid and abet therein, all in violation of 18 

U.S.C. §§ 1029(a)(3) and 2, and punishable under 18 U.S.C. § 1029(c)(l)(A)(i). 

COUNT II 
(Aggravated Identity Theft) 

On or about December 7, 2019, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

LANCE MANN, 

defendant herein, did, without lawful authority, knowingly transfer and possess a means of 

identification of another person, to wit, the driver's license of A.A., an individual whose 

full identity is lmown to the Grand Jury, during and in relation to a felony violation 

enumerated in 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(c), to wit, Possession of Unauthorized Access Devices, 

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1029(a)(3) as alleged in Count 1, which Count is.incorporated 

herein by reference, and did aid and abet therein, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(l) 

and punishable under 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(l). 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK CRIMINAL FORFEITURE 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 982(a)(2)(B) and 18 U.S.C. § 1029(c)(l)(C), upon 

conviction of any offense in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1029 or conspiracy to commit the 

same, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States of America any property constituting, 

or derived from, proceeds the person obtained directly or indirectly, as the result of such 

violation, and any personal property used or intended to be used to commit the offense. 
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JOHN W. HUBER 
United States Attorney 

~/pc 
STEPHEN P. DENT 
Assistant United States Attorney 

A TRUE BILL: 

/51 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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